



# CHARLEY CAMERON

## *Technical Editor*

Charley Cameron, technical editor, brings more than a decade of editing and media experience to the Institute. Cameron studied fine arts at the School of the Art Institute of Chicago, received a bachelor of science degree with a concentration in geosciences from the University of New Orleans and is currently pursuing a master's degree in coastal geology. Cameron previously worked as news editor at Inhabitat, as media coordinator for Common Ground Relief, and as a freelance writer, designer, and videographer.

### **ORGANIZATION ROLE**

Technical Editor

### **PROJECT ROLE / FOCUS AREAS**

Technical editing

Graphic design

Web design and  
development

Copy editing

Digital and print  
publishing

Photography

### **EDUCATION**

BFA, Candidate,  
School of the Art  
Institute of Chicago,  
2007

BS, University of New  
Orleans, 2021

MS, Candidate,  
University of New  
Orleans, Current

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

2020–Present: Technical Editor, The Water Institute

2005–2020: Web design, blogging, copy editing, videography, Freelance Digital  
and Print Media Services

2012–2015: News Editor/Contributing Editor, Inhabitat

2007–2013: Media Coordinator, Common Ground Relief